

Minutes for the Extraordinary Parish Council meeting held on Monday 7th March 2022 in the Village Hall Sutton Courtenay commencing at 6.30pm

Present: Councillors Eileen Daw (chair), Rita Atkinson, Hugo Raworth, Jason Warwick, Antony Willott

2022/064 Apologies for absence Apologies were received from Councillors David Butler, Father Morkos, Teresa Field. Merouan Hemamda 2022/065 **Declarations of Interest** (a) There were no declarations of interest. (b) There were no written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (c) There were no requests for dispensation 2022/066 Planning Matters The report from the Planning Working Party was discussed. In relation to the VOWH correspondence it was **RESOLVED** THAT Council to proceed to Stage 2 of the Vale of the White Horse District Council's complaints procedure in with regard to the deadline. The matter was delegated to the Planning Working Party.

The Neighbouring Parish Councils Joint Committee working agreement was discussed at length and it was

RESOLVED THAT the same be accepted SUBJECT to the inclusion of a relevant break cause with specified conditions.

The conditions were agreed as follows:

- Sutton Courtenay Parish Council did not formally agree to be part of the joint arrangement till December 2021 and all reference to previous meetings should be removed from the working agreement.
- Clause 3 Funding Commitment: should be reworded to Sutton Courtenay Parish Council has *in principle* committed to a £5,000 contribution and the contribution is subject to the achievement of Sutton Courtenay's concerns being resolved as set out in the annex to the working agreement.
- Stage 1 work should be reviewed and discussed and agreed before decisions about moving to Stage 2 are made.
- Clause 8: Voting should be removed, and decisions made by consensus to address the specific concerns of each participating

parish. Approval and decisions about payment should be referred back to the parish councils and cannot be made by the parish council's appointed representatives.

It was further

RESOLVED THAT

- (a) the drafting of Sutton Courtenay's annex to the working agreement be delegated to the Planning Working Party.
- (b) the invoice in the sum of £1,333.33 from Nuneham Parish Council be approved for payment.

2022/067 Recreation Ground

The report was discussed and it was

RESOLVED THAT

- (a) the removal or repair of the MUGA posts at the recreation ground be delegated to the clerk in consultation with Recreational Amenities Working Party.
- (b) correct signage be put in place around the Skate Park. Purchase of the signage to be delegated to the clerk in consultation with the Recreational Amenities Working Party.
- (c) that the Recreational Amenities Working Party be delegated power to make small amendments to the Recreation Ground upgrade design to allow the matter to proceed between meetings.
- (d) Investigation into the resurfacing or patch of the skate park be delegated to the Recreational Amenities Working Party.
- (e) That the clerk be authorised to sign the FCC Communities Foundation Paperwork when received.

Graffiti removal was discussed and other removal options are to be investigated.

Signed..... (Chair) Date.....